Joann Ekblad

From: Kathy Steinke [ksteinke@tminc.com]

Sent: Friday, December 01, 2006 1:05 PM

To: Joann Ekblad

Subject: FW: 214 Transfer of Control (assigned ITC-ASC-20067116-00523) for: Communications Xchange,

LLC ("Transferee") and Trinsic Communications, Inc. ("Transferor”)

Kat hy Steinke, Sr. Associate Consultant
TECHNOLOGI ES MANAGEMENT, | NC

210 North Park Avenue

W nter Park, Florida 32789

Mai n No: 407-740- 8575
Di rect Line: 407-740- 3009
Fax: 407-740- 0613

About TM - Technol ogi es Managenent, Inc. ("TM"), serving the telecomindustry since
1986, offers consulting services on regulatory conpliance and conpetitive devel opnents in
the tel ecomruni cations industry. Services include outsource conpliance/ USF report
preparation and filing, certification, tariff maintenance and conpetitive tariff
monitoring. TM also offers publications regarding regul atory devel opnents, cost anal ysis,
pricing, billing and other business tools.

----- Original Message-----

From Kat hy Stei nke

Sent: Friday, Decenber 01, 2006 7:26 AM

To: 'j oann. ekl and@ cc. gov'

Cc: Moni que Byrnes

Subj ect : 214 Transfer of Control (assigned |ITC ASC-20067116-00523) for: Communications
Xchange, LLC ("Transferee") and Trinsic Comrunications, Inc. ("Transferor")

Joann:

As per our phone conversation yesterday afternoon, the following edits will need to be

made for the above referenced 214 Transfer of Control which was submitted el ectronically
via the FCC website on 11/15/06:

1- Pl ease change the file nunber in the application to reflect Trinsic Conmunications,
Inc.. The file nunber should be: |TC-214-19980507-00300.

2- Pl ease change the Conpany nane in question #5 from M. David Heise to Comuni cati ons
Xchange, LLC.

3- Pl ease change the Conpany nane in question #6 from M. Mchael B. Reith to Trinsic
Conmuni cations, Inc., and also their main phone nunber to 813-273-6261

We are requesting that you make these edits to our filing and post themas a corrections
attachment on the FCC website.

Thank you for your assistance with these changes. If you have any further questions about
t hese changes, please don't hesitate to call



Kat hy Steinke, Sr. Associate Consultant
TECHNOLOG ES MANAGEMENT, | NC

210 North Park Avenue

W nter Park, Florida 32789

Mai n No: 407- 740- 8575

Direct Line: 407- 740- 3009

Fax: 407-740- 0613

About TM - Technol ogi es Managenent, Inc. ("TM"), serving the telecomindustry since

1986, offers consulting services on regulatory conpliance and conpetitive devel opnents in
the tel ecommuni cations industry. Services include outsource conpliance/ USF report
preparation and filing, certification, tariff maintenance and conpetitive tariff
monitoring. TM also offers publications regarding regul atory devel opnents, cost anal ysis,
pricing, billing and other business tools.



